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Date Subject Message

02/02/15 PDF Files All PDF files are Fillable PDF Forms. You have to download the file to your computer, fill out the form, save
the form, and upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

If a signature is required you have to fill out the form, print the form, sign the form, scan the form, and
upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Waco

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? TX-Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?
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15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 2
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 20

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states Texas
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the We are capable of handling a wide
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit variety of security and surveillance
750 characters.) projects from small offices to large

industrial complexes. Our customers
range from individuals to K-12,
colleges and large physical plants.
NEI Datacom’s dedication to our
customers sets us apart from our
competitors. Our goal for each and
every job is not only to do it right,
but to do it quickly, thereby making it
more cost effective for you the
customer.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Dana Lewis

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Administrative Assistant

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email dana@neitx.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547562135

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547565435

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Tyler Minnish

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Fire Alarm/Security Manager

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email tylerm@neitx.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547562135

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547565435

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Dana Lewis

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email dana@neitx.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547562135

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Dana Lewis

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email dana@neitx.com
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39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2547562135

40 Company Website Company Website www.neidatacom.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 74-1805393
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 300 South 20th Street

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Waco

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State TX-Texas

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 76701

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Security, System Sensor, request to
database about your company that TIPS website users exit, Silent Knight, Honeywell, glass
might search. Words may be product names, break, security cameras, Axis,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Bosch, DSX, Exacq, Farenhyt,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Sony, CBORD, access control
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State

Anixter  600 Center Ridge Dr #400Austin TX

Graybar 4503 Perrin Creek San Antonio TX

Alarm Express 11053 Ables Ln Dallas TX

ADI 1901 W. Braker Lane Suite 100Austin TX

Ingram Micro 1759 Wehrle Drive Williamsville NY

Tri-Ed 11100 Metric Blvd Suite 300Austin TX

DSX 10731 Rockwall Road Dallas TX

CBORD 61 Brown Rd Ithaca NY



Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

 78753 Matt Kessler matt.kessler@anixter.com512-989-4269

78217 Greg Wilson gregory.wilson@graybar.com210-415-5604

75229 Jose Ramirez jramirez@alarm-express.com972-620-9999

78758 Whitney Tusch WHITNEY.TUSCH@ADIGLOBAL.COM512-832-5440

14221-7887 Cameron Smistek cameron.smistek@ingrammicro.com1-800-456-8000 x66078

78758 Steven Turkasz sturkasz@tri-ed.com 512-451-7157

75238 Scott Bennett sbennettdsx@arczip.com 888-419-5353 X142

14850 Beth Koziol Elizabeth.Koziol@cbord.com607-257-2410

mailto:gregory.wilson@graybar.com
mailto:jramirez@alarm-express.com
mailto:cameron.smistek@ingrammicro.com
mailto:sturkasz@tri-ed.com
mailto:sbennettdsx@arczip.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Koziol@cbord.com


Contact Fax Company Website

www.anixter.com

www.graybar.com

www.alarm-express.com

http://adiglobal.us/Pages/default.aspx

https://us-new.ingrammicro.com/

www.Tri-ed.com

www.dsxinc.com

www.cbord.com

http://www.anixter.com/
http://www.graybar.com/
http://www.alarm-express.com/
http://www.tri-ed.com/
http://www.dsxinc.com/
http://www.cbord.com/
















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

NEI Datacom

300 S 20th Street

Waco

TX

76701

(254)756-2135

(254) 756-5435

shayne@neitx.com

C

Shayne McFall

Datacom Manager

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

City of Waco Waco TX Vince Tibola 254-750-5700

Waco ISD Waco TX Bill Haas 254-379-3211

Baylor Univeristy Waco TX Daniel Cate 254-710-4544

Midway ISD Woodway TX Seth Hansen 254-761-5630



 
 

 

Warranty Information 

 

 

 
1. Installations 

All installations performed by NEI Datacom are accompanied with a 1-year parts 

and labor warranty.  Labor and materials are warrantied against installation and/or 

manufacturer’s defect only.  NEI Datacom is not responsible for misuse of product, 

vandalism, damage by outside force or “force majeure.” 

 

 

2. Product Purchase 

Any products purchased by end users and not installed by NEI Datacom retain 

their standard manufacturer’s warranty.  Any guidelines associated with said 

products are determined by the manufacturer and can be provided at time of 

purchase.   
 

 

3. Extended Warranties 

Extended warranties and/or service contracts for installations, maintenance or 

equipment only can be negotiated on a case by case basis. 
 



 
 

 

Vendor Certifications 

 

NEI Datacom is a value-added reseller and technology integrator.  We provide 

services to our customers above and beyond the sale of equipment and supplies.  

By partnering with the best our industry has to offer we install and maintain a full 

suite of security products. 

 

 
1. Fire & Security Alarm Certifications  

 

Licensed Fire Alarm Installer – State of Texas 

Licensed Security Contractor – State of Texas 

National Fire Protection Association 

Silent Knight - Engineered Systems Distributor 

Bosch Security Systems 

 

 

2. Access Control Systems 

 

DSX Access Systems – Authorized & Factory Trained Dealer 

CBORD Solutions – Squadron Installer 

 

 

3. CCTV Systems 

 

Axis Authorized Reseller 

Exacq Technologies Authorized Reseller 

 
 

4. Additional Certifications 

 

Panduit Certified Installer 

Belden Certified System Vendor 

BICSI Member 

 


